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sfedaes fauge
oot
sfedaed gt fiusa Yfs@rg qudt ferfes & 01 wiys, 2022 3 31 WS,
2023 3R & 9% AEE foude ni3 nifses ufsnit o faude 398 AgHe Iue
JT 993 yH HIJHA 9T T5 |

w4,

& s -
3t 31 H99 2023 X T AN © 31 31 ©F 9= Jo &4 nigA9 T -
(FuE =97 f&9)
EEEd 01 »igs, 2022 3° 31 | 01 s, 2021 3 31
M99, 2023 M99, 2022
T MHES 515.76 479.50
TS YIY 515.99 476.11
2IH 3 Ufast Harer (0.23) 3.39
23H Y99 (0.02) 0.82
S9A 3 I I B HoeT 0.21) 2.57
Fenir (f3fe33) (0.98) 0.88
96% farade €9 cAeg - 1.69
U T IHATH T TIST: -

JUBT 3 A% & ©d6 gUT 515.76 9T T 99T ST I | nUIHAG nTHES JuT
513.65 I9F W3 II niHTaT JUT 2.11 493 At fEH A® €96 I&% Hag que
515.99 x93 At | AR €9 qUT 1.56 %93 SAUMATHE »i3 nHdefedms € ¥ydd =t
s gs1 fer 3g¢ foum, 3fyfioms »3 2ar 3 ufos® dust & Heer
(PBIDT) JUT 4.33 Jd3, 2aH 3 Ufas’ Juat @ T8I qUT 0.23 Id3 1S 2oH 3
TNE WAS IaF UL 0.21 J93 J|

fer &5 e © gmc f£9 3 St % = JUT 519.14 J9F wiS A 3
ufgst HaTeT (PBT) JUT 3.04 JI3 © IE8 JUal § nA% €8 I® IHET quT
515.76 &93 M3 2aH 3 Ufgst gat JuT 0.23 &93 I T

T W3 Tg yerIg. -

S gds Urutnd & 129.01 &Y dleg, =dt & 23.97 3y &%, SH =t
3.94 Y dHeg, W dF 3.76 Y & w3 wEAHd 0.012 By &8 & I
feqdt I€t I1 Sust ey fe'g Uag @ &2° 83J7 w3 &% Bde I+ JfInieEr,
formes yom w3 gfefret (S3targ, Hodt »i3 Jegen) © gt foR ffg go mi3
TU yTgE’ °f 397 fexdt @ Agesr vy Idt I1 G3uwt & fexdt sufE wt
o9 Sarfent 7 fagor I »i3 fTr &t g&r gU fexdt avd AEUS 96T niS
ferfsog @ It 8A W3 13 AT IJ I6 |

A% € 2976, 3UdT & 872.08 Y &% 97 €U AAEES udleed § < fanr J|
FHITH T AHImT: -
g7 et yale:

A% 2022-23 ¥ 296, JUst & NASS 2.87 ®Y fas Y3t fos @ forg &% T
fe'gar o3 A

St Uag € & fafert o8 sue a9 I I, A 8 11 vALA (e
fafiar A29), 1246 fils »3 1357 nHadtaft (fisx ufdar unrfee) mHs 5 |
&St A 2022-23 ¥ ¥iz 3, B 66,526 AU AG, T @ &% qust & A
fimre v 397w wisfee Raafau fe9 et =or 2ftmr 1 feg AuRe 39 3 993
Tt Hag® T Hge feg gt 9 Heggt © femem © yog § T9A 8T JI
JUst T H®, fHAs »3 3fenet fer i vags aidt I8 AR &1 Juat ©F 3Jat
Ao T
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fer S €976, ST & TU © Ao e Bas=l gnrar MEhe § Ag 3 Jos
yT9 37 ferBe et g9z fHoss 1=t 3189 Hidaret waf nrfe gdr Y319
T Bied JuE ¢ fe9 e Idt T

filz yog ¥ »HAR 3 TU fedor 96 T IHS YT NF HIHI ni3
TYU-TU T FAF § W8T BT, U & MH.UTAT BE misafes g3 ©U
ydte Buxas niufsdrs feafs 5t 31 fer @ a3ta @7 fils oo 3 om®
niehfed 20 foas™ q96 O YTb ¥ 5%-3% HOHI W3 TH-Ium (I i3
WH) a3 &9 ot »ret I

&St A 2022-23 €976 WH.ALA fed €0 & 337 596 © IHS J9d I3 e
& 39% 39, fofea Hited T a<ialdds M3 & HABIR® HES feweg nife
et =t giont g9 oo gug i3 e 96 |

FEY F7 HI:

st qudt fe'St AT 2023-24 T9s Hger wiHATA 3 niafee Heafiu Tur & w3
& DT A J9d 395-39%, MifsAT »i3 ufenrs fag 9 B9 I9a TO
&t udle © Fodt § 9 HAES 96 © UAeT T 94t 1 Ut Hoer fist e
yge sttty § sesd a2 WEIfes »ues TU udle Sudds sarSe
o <t GAsT g&T 99t I

Ut S 0im (Y3arefeet EEaTRH S AIfEA)

wer F wiuE fors Radt & wiies U8z ®Et Tusd U I XUSH Tnitar
-nU93 T9H fER®ubT ynde, HACTECH ded® UYSIEINHS Utdc
(MU AT AR, Faadtfsas RAAefeer Aiféar (AtnH.dh), 3H @39 ume,
FEs-Icadt Tt & 293° eorgr fewH, ug uws ¥ 991 wifgnrAT sET Hegt
&t 2fdar, nife yere =t ot fem © &% quat & fars Hagt § fars dfse
IS (J.ALAD) HITi gges €9 Hee 13t T

Indt Aeedt O Awdl fgeedt T w3 AYSSH TU T Uved & Qudh &
fors Agdt & I99% 213 AUSHE &t Haeh s9=e I |

A 2022-23 €976, @H-TH Al dnff yruShntt I TIATEnT I8¢

1 B oiF Hfex 25 3967

2 yfew fHags Hfex 25 79.90

3 ATL.OH.ZT (A eds Adls o3 Aaeat of farest 98,472
AHeTEeH AféaN)

4 ne st (@on 3937 98 NEdt < fae3t 186
fssune yaae)

5 J.ALA (farms fse J.ALAT Y3 o3 HEat 7386*
IIS) for==3t

6 Haat & 2féar 233 Hygt <t fasst 17141

7 TH&-IcEIt TerEmt femw o3 oF <F fosst 5254

8 IHS TS THT YIra™H I o3 A&ed/ ITHS 5416

FefHar freant < fasst
9 Aafex faedra Zféar Steeat < fars3t 535
10 IITS SIS AUBIHS feadt €t forsst (Uae) 355

* W99 2023 X T IS Had

FeY §79 Ho:

gt fHex Ufs8re qust farfes 3 daa-tcadt soeghnf & 293 5% Snidt
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Aeegt ¥ fewd o9 903 Aem3T Tt I »i3 A 2023-24 €96 feRm & U T
SEURERCCEil

L€ (a®HeT »ues Tudd Haes) @1 Judt UAe ¥ Hage iy e
1839 UBHA e dt.§ & g578%, Ao®s ods »3 I3 aHT g AorfesT J9drt |
Sfarfea:

Ffaafes Fows for & Aes frgr & 9z < ot 98 I »i3 g fhes
i@@mmmﬁvm@@@wﬁﬁm@mm

2 ».

_(5 Lr|0(|<")| 86'56 2758’:" HEES (VSI‘HHICO( H—(W—D-l? ﬁ:m'a-f JI

Y T06 R f&9 T0 ot T@mi a8, T 299 »i3 Wit »i3

Gsuet ¥ cIHUSE TUE AHS J, § ®AMST9 fedaal J96 TS dUtm wset

&% BH 3T dfenm I B3 AUISEHTT B TdsT dF niieEl @ ni3

fefsuTAa 3T AHgE @6 fe'g HaEts musidras It Bussa Ifder I

Ut & a3 fe g Ot i3 gEssT TU8E BT nichfes ge udfdar &t <93° By

g fe st 3

FEY 73 HI:

uat Ffarafes vudrst & o3 IHE3T wEt gAUTeTT © Yyedns o feHdrs

396 ¥ 3JMfamft § mirehfed J9s € o7 9 It T

JST 3T BET T TE TCH -

IY TU NI TU T UTIE Tt JE< 37 § HUGS BT IS TIHE TEH g AT Ta:

39 ¥ gfenrst w9 fe's AUa:

*  YHALH. HEH »i3 de-EtR-ut fey AfEz &9 ¢ gfenrdt T f&9 Aurg iz
famr 3

TU 9 TU § URA 96 BEl fEx 39 S fug uste (3uh) &t Ages feafhs dist:

e TH®H Flus &9 TU a9 TU it 3fey &t Ages=r § Tue JT,
Wt T7 IT TT § WHAHAR »i3 ot T Tens St Jo TR S
fog use (3 & feafis o3t 9:

aé‘@m/aé‘%acr

&<t 400 TH.H “fHesa g9 217 &g i3 famrm

268 fHeg Tdt 5 & Heam &g i3T famir |

AN 180 M WR.Ig (200 fH.H & Fe57) |

AORfSeta®s HASEfer Agiféar:

o H® 2022-23 ¥ TI® 98,472 umgmf T HOAHF (FHEIshr
HACTE R 2AC) 3% Aadi®eia® HACTEHeR Agtfedr i3t aret AT ix s
TU & gEe3T (H.Eera. gt »i3 dte Hl“uddl) & fag39 s= €= =gt
39t UT9 3 feg 993 ygers UfasaeHt T

oS vz feaA:

o WNHALH Foe »3 wHALA Eagat BHESHS  ZHTETT,
AT @3 Heeaafdar yafen), Fﬂ%Lﬂ(a—a'%a—az—cf‘ruaﬁmmg
WEMAMHAA (g5 Aedt Maaie fmen) & efdar fodt ot ia® 5
2f8I1 YaraH 98 IE »i3 67 Iterdt W ALAT fSuran, dfHAe
3 &8 Ae@) § <féar fe st aret

e FASE TU 83uws BT 2022-23 €96 B 360 fAHSEN Yooy q9=Te
e 3 8873 farst § Zfdar fo st ot feo asifedt &=t ufgmaet
a3 ¥ 303 I9eer aETl fer ¥ &% It 535 Aofedt § AoTed
foeomg 2féar It A= E3 »i3 Atz ©U & Ao ®Et faeond
2féar fa'st ot

e o o |

(GoZF]
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o B3yw fagus A, Tdt, SH »i3 ut) »i3 PiH AL Fees, J9
T o fCHSHETSHA A9, »BT T AHJST T 719, I9 TJ 3
BT TH AHTST € dEeST s’ nife. I9 nuses A SIS
GuIfear Yatfern A6 Bum gy 9= Is|
Ufs8ra fErdfe8rs fasfs'ar (W.nret.dh): -

Utoret St = 8F 939 yaHs »i3 HEg Ifes 3dtfamt & Ufs@re Haar <F
ArAgr & fsgns J9ar T1TuT § TulT Bt widfee Hydt € foest s =u@s
w35 A3 7 IT Isl fem ¥ ww I, dtoretdt Hudt & Sfar w3 €3F 8
mm%%mn@m@mﬁﬁwﬁ?mm%
ﬁﬁﬂﬂ?wmm
39 fsArEls WES AUSt &% v SIS AT 99 61 IUTS MY 39 3 HEdt 5%
a3 7 foor 91 wiafer HEsfy, sue w3 AHs feg fomr & =font 3
Sz o3t 7 fgor I 1RE9T A T »ig 3 A9 HEdT ©F AIYAST nigATg
foRest 31 UST =7 593, JUat T niacta® ©F Y§UT ¥ nigAd garfenT famrr
3, 7 7Hs T8 AR § weldt 58T I
Hagt it frarfest A 3 fouee® Jidei g6 w3 WY Te3d 3 fom &t
feararat =t At T1 HAES S8 Aee w3 AL - e € Hee 5,
JUBT NI T et Aratnr fRafEst & 0% A THY ader telat g8t I
AIO®3 Neg o Yfafont & Agat & 5939 Re ¥ fe9 mofesT &5t I
mﬁwwﬁﬂwmwﬁ@wmmﬁmxﬁm%m@fw
wﬁ%%@&mmwﬁﬁw%%%m%ah
=57 gerar fifenm 1 a9 iy It Eg sHEedt @ 292, 39S @ 299, €0
ugT = 99T, IT I fEshfes ni3 ®eniA T gasTs nife & Aegdt & Aae
Js| fer 3 fewer, g9 fHee »igAT €0 9% & AAe J6 |
HET & 378 H9q" 3 HAgT JI57:
feda Fede a9y (FLALA) »i3 Buag 9%Fs adu (MH. raAh) FEdt iz
LA fe ygrerd@ € 39T Ho9 AETfus 995 ©f Auss féer 91 A
W3 WH I T HYT 997 J96 BT f5uHs Tas 3 fiuee g5 »iz fiex yfsar
unffEe (.t ) & yarst 3 At ge9e 75|
NII3T T ARSSINTS: -
IS MIHT AT, wigst € saierdt SuBT &t USEHI® J1 Widst € ARSSIAds ©
T3 BeH T yust »et o fou Suas &3 ae I6:
I3 Hiféar w3 99 uT9 I Quat vigst & gha »iz 3ndt Ao 9
st g HT33T g9 TR I
e VI3 HEd 7 uat © niH. Ut e sarsg &3tet vsar feg e st
T5, RUSH & §I3 €9 AHS J& = §I39 HaT UT Idnit I&| 898 Hiféar
feg 8t & WamHe 3 "As fAvs T meew Har fe3r Aer T
Hwauﬁemﬁﬁwmsﬁmam
2f5ar i3 AHS T foaHTs YaraTH: -
FuUst I HEUST 39S 3% AYU3 99 foReg & 2fdar qudt v wy der faor
1 3nIt Aed T3 HEdT § godHE STT8T ¥ 3%-5'% IIFUA W3 AS-HBIE
B fodza/mr-AR 3 2fdar yers i3 7 < &3 I
S & 296, 112 MHa.mdt §9ens Yoo »iafas i3 o far fe 374
MHra A HEat & foar feor /Y, fem 397 974 SANA HEst ®E 220 SALA
SdieHs YaaH, 8873 BHiTeTdt BT 360 Tea3 YaaH (s uodh frueeh),
58 Sitmeat Bt 2 dsafmy fearm YaaH, 1586 §Hiwear =T 280 WH. I At
4
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HEar, 18222 EHieerat &=t 5396 .HALAT HfEarm niifas St gt A |
&5t A ¥ u3H 9= 3 g w3 fer fatae & st 3°x Sust fe'e 3fsx
U ° JUat © fo 3t Afast 3 ys= u8T I5:-

gt A 31.03.2023 ¥ ¥3H I T gmiE T & IfFa/MTIRYIs FEHE &I dfenr
gy &g gEuw:-

&t A% € €96 AHftmr witis,dust © xdgg feg agt & geoe &dr
Jfemrm|

senir (f8fes's):-

95 i3t 31 HI9 2023 & USH I A% €96 JUT 100/- © feq ng 3 que
7/- =t fegfedt tmig &t wanin (f5fe3s) <t freon a9v IT udt HigaR ager
J1 feg womim (f5fe33) 107 momeT wy Ao feg Nagt & yeradt © sme 8t
Hagt g fosT aear, fagh Hegt = a1 &St A 31.03.2023 & HE9 IfAeT
9 d=ar1 &5t 7% 3 quT 7/- yIt fexfedt inig © 3= 3 JUT 0.98 9T
HEiE T 39 3 HEgt § fsnr A

fesereT Bgams WIS YeaHs @5 (nret.gtaft.nre): -

A% & g9, fe3t e 2014-15 ®TF niefedl & i3 »eniE & JaH
4,36,270/- nieTfEdt &7 i3 BINIE U3 fTT 2TAET J96 3 7 A% giE SUsT
THTIT Jed AJAT © nts fEasred TaoHs W3 YIdHs 88 (el Shadtne)
fe'g Myt ager ot aret T

fer 3 gmie, quat J% &t & Anid &Jt 96 7 QU9 TR I1F TSI ¥ nigAd
mEL S adte § 2AeT i3 Ae 9T dsl fem mEn, feme mdw few o=t
3T rgeTEr T BIF & A

nEfed/emT & I3 Wﬁﬁgﬁ&bﬁﬂ'ﬁm www.baanimilk.com 3
Bumsy J1 Twig Ugx & F&3t 13T At I fx 89 €93 et ©F A9 d9s w3
o9 QuIas g fe'g Buat & St & garfent gaH gt Ifiiet I, IIER S
At I96 BT ST & HUTH I ASE IS |

fowge &9 gAeg:-

ITE UBt T Ifedacd’ 769 fowge few I & ISH THEI &6 ©
YA &J° Jde I |

TfEssA: -

THT 31 HIg 2023 § JUat & a3€ N3 dIET gIEIT JUT 532.66 B H |
JUST AT TIfdT AfUes, Baerdl, A 3 fims 99 Idt I »i3 99 TIfar
Sfue® UdTHted 3 Fus 9T &% &t feaarst 9y It T

st ® a® feSt ACeHe ® »og 3 wiegst RSt fstizes I A ® €9,
ifAd fotsas & A9 ISt aret w3 f3aets 7 g9n o oot foude 96 =@
IHEST &It [t aret A

fsufae: -

7% © T, qust & Jgr @ fsurfae yus adt 31 fem & Just
maz, 2013 A for 5% Adus fsuHt wigA™d It &t Freardt AST I9
& 7993 st T

g Ut »r3 Haafiau:-

31 HI9 2023 &, 66526 HEIT ©TaT UF »ii Bnid Ut JUT 13.96 I3 &9
ST et At Sust § AT® 99% WUST »iEgEAs g dfucs e JTt
e & AT NS FUBT EF WEIERS Bnid AfUe® 31 H99, 2023 3 U
20.00 &IF HY| Uat & J=t = fexfedt inig A YeJdoH Fmid A ot =t
fﬂaﬁéﬁwﬁmﬁaﬁwaﬁﬁmﬁwﬁéﬁﬁwhmw

ifgarg 7 fegey Iuemi I8
W%WME?MW&%?GBEW@W&%M
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g3 Hifear it Argt/gargT At A3 I I "Anigt &
orgt &t farsst for==t
06.05.2022 62279 4827
08.07.2022 20222 50616
08.09.2022 29391 17561
27.10.2022 40721 15027
15.12.2022 56086 9864
08.02.2023 87401 12929
24.03.2023 102816 153343

HEdfu § I€ JdT 3 gu8T &, AT HEdl »idl 863t J & 8T st a&r ¥,
@t »i3 Ht 5% Heus HEsfiu @ At IuE & oS § YT A9 |

SfEar nifaara 3 ASST ni™H AT I gTEA: -

31 HJ9 2023, § IMACI »E HEJ T 66526 HEI TNfIT US »iy Bnwig Ut
auém%aageaﬁaﬂé’ras%ﬂ‘h

31 H'99 2023 3 gmie, Juat fe9 2671 32 HEd 98 I& M3 9063 NEar ot
Pagfau g% =9 et 31 for =, fom fouse & fust 3 60134 AEg g5 7 fa
10% FeTaT Wt FET 2T T IE ¥ o 95 |

60134 Haat fe g,

- 17100 gt & 10 A®a wH AT f&'9 A9 M3 3 ¢ 996 ¥ 9 I
(A9U3 I®H @ 3Tfedded o fougast 3 @ Ids & 2 HHS J)
faQfa feat & U3 a&RH T BT I At 7I3T § YIT a3 J|

- 4231 oat § 10%HwE nii AT T Y W3 3 2¢ a9e T oW 9
(U3 a&H ¥ 3MEdaceq ©f fogast 3 < a9 ¢ femwer) fa€fx feat
3 HYUS G&H © BEr 3 AT 793t § YT adF 13T I I fe St
A 2022-23 € €376 w'e ue 500 &ted »i3 200 fes U & AumEt
CiEIGA

- 38803 HES’ § 107H®E iy HeT €Y we 9T € 9 I ug 109
A®ST H AT o9 fam &t v 3 92 o996 & 94 adt I fagfx fegh &
FUST & we- wsooﬁzawzoo%ﬁ?uéfﬂwé’rﬁaﬁzﬁm

3= ¥E9, 7 31 H99 2023 3 gmE QUSt fET AHS 9F Is, 89 10 AeeT niH
AT feg IfEar &t &9 Ao »i3 €3 A 2022-23 @ 9niF @ foR @ Ixe9
& &t JEaT
§93 nre sfedacq:-
WIISTA® e NIHATEHG & »adias 9.5 &g Re J X 99« @9dr © Hgar <F
I93 feg mrfEest Gt € acrfordt =& st et AgyYRSt © wiorg 3 31 St
At | Mﬁﬁ@mwwwﬁvﬂwwm%
T ASYAST © mOg 3 3 i3 famor 7 85 @y-T Y IR R, S@H-T,
IHH-E, IHH-AT § Hogar fe 3t aret At
3T T U3 q96 3 g, TSt A 2022-23 ¥ €96 HEI eI ASYAS
HUES & YISt »i= d9-y3st © mos 3, feg ufenr fomr 11, 31 v9w, 2023
I T 66526 HEIT fe 9, 31266 HadT & HIUS3 I H © & fogugs AT HIst
3 YT &3 I 31266 HEST feF, 989 IBH-T ¥ HEJ Is, 3879 IHHA-I ©
HIT T n3 26398 S&H-AT & HEg I6| €5 A® 2022-23 & €976 SHH-T,
ISH-I W3 IHA-AT T HEIT ©uar i3 9 0 ©f AUSE YSIHS gHEI
22.5%, 31.7% M3 45.8% J| oA &, 994 I&H © A=EI & AGYAST ¥ wiag
§93 o9 awH-8 ¢ 35 (3) 3fEdaey, s»H-g @ 35 (3) 3fedded w3
FBA-H T UA (5) 377e3qeT 3¢ Tl I5 | JUat It 9.5 & 7IIst § Is

a

TIATE WGHT YT AJdit:
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ISH & ¥ sfeEdaed-
¥aer an g 93 fe f85 (3) sfedaes awA-T T g5, fiagt o9 fe'a (1)
sfedsed H ImUls fadt (DIN: 08860867) Juast & A& wH Aer feg
faerfes T 99 oa1
AIYAS HUES © Mg 3 3 S&H © WgAd, 8§98 & aoA-T e f&x(1)
nige dF WHET 13t A
I&H =€ ¥ sfEIxea-
Hger AN 3 893 fe9 f35 (3) 3fedaes awr-dt T g5 fiagt 9 f&a (1)
Sfedsted HHSt Horl3 &9 (DIN: 07455694) Uah & A&aT »iH AT o9
faefeg I 39 T=|
AIYAS HUES © nUd 3 3nf S&H ¥ nigAY, 598 & swH-o fe9 ffa (1)
nige ©F WHET ISt A
S™H A T sTfedaea-
Haer AN 3 898 9 99 (4) sfedaed IoA-AT ¥ g6 fAgt &9 fex (1)
sfedsed Ht Aru® fHw (DIN: 07916490) sl & A& nH A feg
faerfes T 99 Ia1
AIYAS HUES © U9 3 30 S&H © nigAd, 8§93 & S&A-H 9 © (2)
nige dF WHET 13t A
BTHHEAT TSt T fAgOR © »'g 3, 998 & S&H-T BT H{I I3 fart (DIN:
08860867), I®A-IT BT HT HaU fAwr (DIN: 10225880) M3 I&H-A BT Ht
A3aH AW (DIN:10227253) w3 HF J9€y fHW (DIN: 10227248) § FHS
IEH-T ¢ 1 (fFQ), q@A-g € 1(fFX) »3 q&A-A € 2 (&) nigfent <t
fogat/Hz-fogast <t faeam i3t 91 89 AceRe AR f£9 fogas 96 @&
ITEdaeT T &H W3 GasT T 9T I, Ut & 109 FEET vy AT © &fen
fe'g adt T1
fer &% qUat ¥ NICIa® niie WHAEHS € Wiaddia® 9.5 M3 9.6 € yaur ©
Oy 3 3fEdded @ g% fasst qwr-2 feg 8s (3) sfeddey, awH-g
feg f$5 (3) sfedaed ni3 swH-AT &9 J7 (5) 3Tedded I A=t |
A% ¥ ©9%, HHST Se&ds o9 (DIN:08507568), I sfieg  fAw
(DIN:08507477) 3 HH3T HelU J3 (DIN:09667814) 25.08.2022 & JUdT &
3feddes ¥ 39 3 fogaz/mi3-fogas o3 famr fem © &% & #f Sy Ims
HEIZT (DIN:8936193) »i3 HY HarsT fH3I™ (DIN:0541858) & 22.10.2022 i3
24.03.2023 3 WIAYIE SEdaed € 39 3 fogas/H3-fouas o3 famimi
HHSt 89f3 &9 (DIN:08508130), 25.08.2022 § &Usl € 3feddes € ue I
foefes T o g&1 fom T &% It F§t Hiow AW (DIN:06895219), WaAUIS
Sfedsted w3 HiHSt S=&A3 o9 (DIN:08507568) 3TfEdded & 31.01.2023 ni3
03.04.2023 3 QUST ¥ 3fEIdeT UT 3 niASer @ fo3m I
§95 A9 ot 2fdan:-
A% € 9976 Jof TIATEl & ual ¥ Ufs@AT sfedacat sE miufas St
I A

- &< 3fEddedt BEt GIMTHS YaeH |

- BIEt I=ISH T #Edfiy 3 S9IAY |

- &S it
STeIacat T ABST HBE:
Ut Nide, 2013 T T 134(3)(p) © YIUT nigHT, STEdacd’ @ AT HB S
FUST 3 I &t e




fesfsuse stedxed o fe st arst umer a9 fanrs: -

JUst Mide, 2013 T T9T 149 T yIUT wigAg Jush § fesfsuse sfedaes

foges a9 € &3 &dt T

sfedaes fifthedt fimrs: -

JUSTH Wide, 2013, € Trar 134(5) MigHAY, STfEdaed fEg uyret a9 Ja:-

(®) wAEE U3t § ge8s fog, Agus €fgs fonrfimr € &% g nia @ féar
AZSISH ©f U®aT i3t aret At

(&  sfeddest enrar niaRfea St & I a9a fegt & BarsT 1 A3
fami™ 3 SAS® Wi NGHTS HA'E Ae 1 HY WS AHSTO! @& AG 3T
fest w2 Wiz fog quat & 7St w3 8R fimie &8t Judh © Hae
M3 SIAS 79 AIT M3 AUAS ¢ fe 3t 77 A |

(FH)  de T ydut nigAg qust & AuSheit & Aafir st »iz tur-ughet §
IJ6 B 3TEIded enfdT 893 »i3 AHIE »wigA™d Jrdd oi3T famim|

@  Ffeddeam g FEE wid@TH § Jifedr JeHs AR € woe 3
fanrg oit3T famr T

(&) FfEIFeI 3 AT I TgaT T YETT T URET § ualer geT8E wel 8
yz&#t g i3t 7 wizs feg ysr@het gaenit A i3 a1dadd 39 5%
IH IIET TS|

nrfsea:-

JUST T HEdt @ndr JUSH @ nifsed WA T&Hfanr W3 udh, Ideas
w8, 3 87 AEET »iH HeT 3 St & famraet (119F) meTeT nid FeT 3°)
fogas &3 Jfenr I

nrfseg fauge / Agedni® nifse fouse:-

AL T SHignT w3 JuUat, 879298 nix@ee, enmar 3t A 2022-23 BT
quat & f& 5t meehe g9 niffse folde moer fouse = fomr J1 &5t 7w
2022-23 © niifse fouge g Tgat nifses enrar et & yIas feught A
FTNET &dt TS|

&t A% 2022-23 T BTG Jgat »ifsed & qUSt T nifse IHet fee duost
&t fan & wesr § foude adt &St I

nifseg fouge fog st ot feust Ae-AeaTSt o @@ I w3 for &2t fan
J9 feust & &3 &t T

A nifse st 3 &q adt J1

niegat A29s fHAeH M3 nirfse:-

FUst T waT i3 8fes niegd deds fAmer w1 I, 7 fa ATt Aushet &t
31 »MITQeH T niegd! nifse foufis 39 3 T9¢Is8 nABTT TIH nGHS M5
Gdr MBBA., T9¢9s mIBTT TH 3T Aer I niegsl nifses HIS9
nifse JIeT I M3 wiegal Je3s T HYIST T HBIE 97 J|

RS nifse m3 IAC fox9s &t Tug™™:-

JUat 23 d ust I i3 fEr Tt XTI AT enid faduras quat wiae, 2013
9T 148 (1) M3 qUSt (IR fIa9s W5 nifse) I, 2014 T IS 3 T »igHT
IAC faaras JuE & &3 & T

A&sT faeas: -

wae B TTET 92(3) Wi 134(3) M3 qUash (Hdmne Wis wisfHfsAgrs) 38, 2014
T IB 4 T nigH'T AE®T foude & e <9 niH.AL.E-7 dudt & ferfee 3
PUBS 3T famir I AR ?5 https://www.baanimilk.com/membership/downloads/
3 St 7 Haer T
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el A &3 2016 ¥ nitis »ioH! wF FgeT:-

A ¥ o976, ToHAsSH WS SS9UAT &3, 2016 € nilts I8 »iddr st st
IS A i3 et S sr9eret &E3 adt A

HoiaE fee nize = I9em:-

FUST Miae € U9 134 nigATg, feg @9 fT9 AesAe @ AN dI3 T HEdE
W3 T I A9w BT AN o3 I HYGE © fEU w39 ¥ I9T § Ffedded
fouge feg UF 96 & &3 Jet I faffa mHifimr nidte A® € €96 ast
FesHe adt o3t famrm HY, ferm &2t feg quat 3 &1 &t geri

fo8ve FARTR (re.nra.):-

»e.ma. - fex Aust

AT ft, F9HaTat AETT »i3 fdeTEt T s JueT J1 w9 ysus
3 IH TH B T 9 WIS & 96 oo frw ghar fsg@e I Faw
ygersEr J, 3t feg duat S At Aes3T €Y HoZRYds taes U AFET J
%.Wwﬁgmwﬁwaﬁﬁ%%aqum%ﬁwm%
YHUs g9 I Hned, SgHOO O frumel w3 feam @ Afodda 5%
FIGEBHA ot niz agngat & fo it 3Igdl § YU3 96 BTN JHBIT M3
83uwazT & Tugz B viu.e. mw%wﬁmw@w@
ﬁﬂgﬂﬁamﬁw@ﬁwmmﬁwsﬂﬁWﬁmMW
TIHEIt § THozite, BIfus w3 SAswr o T T1SEEE YT a9Et I
fafenmits : A - AN & wg9s:

FIHTI & AHS T Ufgs &8 fammer Ho'Seyds J1

e 3 ITI W3 UFE TH AT T nifadrdntt enrar &1 oS AR A9 SEEH
Sumr & mEE d1F g5 few ufow T 39 3, AES udceoH gHRfaed 3
MEHES famis § HIST 396 B ARG MU oS aF Ao |

afes 19, oet fuesa Yfs€ra Judt fefies 3 a3 fafonmits aeH 89 951 gd% Ifo3
Tdt Hits € U oo 3fey et feq yw'y aen g oo famr 3, 7 aenardhntt & fam <t

i 39 3 goe o AR, mrﬁwmﬁamgf&wmﬁmaw@z
e?ﬂmf??m

2y fasfsar:
AUST & FJIHTIMT & HHEME w3 ZH IRET HY JT9 I8, AR BT aEt
YIH SIS I | A'S ©9%, T BE6 € JOHTOM »iE nitls JoHTemit &
fer 39" T YaoH Y=y i3 fAn o Gust € @safiy ¥ ged e o Uwr 9
W3 3% It IIHTST ST JEESHAIT § & TUET I |
y99 98T T U3s:
wang & Jo fBimit 39 &% Ut ¥ yd9 gu8T ¥ w3s' Y daes
urfenr ;-

o FZE 3IS uIfonit & we 3 we I3

o FH® HiShr, AR fx aH uScear 3 fusEt i3 TeeaH |

o IISH AHGIHT &8 HTH® JT &t WsaT © yafandt &g aHt |
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feasonms IS&BHT:-
&3t A 2022-23 E9% Jat TIATfENT UfgsseH T St aretn Is:
WMEHES HaIfay s
3Tt Ut 3 WU If03 f5Hie® HET maaafSa Aecen § ASH3T YJed &
CIEN znfea BUSIBT-Nga® FT-MUTIS ATGHS AS UT'E Idid -niarfas fiFen §
ToBET I, AN O 593 o9 I mi3 NEd nie-S9fsa feY 39 & welw 1
fertes fou ufgeass 3 ws-gafsar yfafonr § gefantt 3 wex froe CERERY
feg a9 fesr J1 fem 3 fewer, faite® et § »uT 8T 5% g3 fmmer
o € 793 ©F 7993 § USH I9d A3 ©F 593 I I| S AS T3EIE §
gU8T T 5%-5'% A3 HEJ' & TUT FHS W3 AU ne-83f8d nigse yEs
XI5 3 HTE J|
ferm 3 fewer, a2 Aecend & 37 of gUzT feg = o3t I, yAAT 8%
weTen J, ArEaret ATt &g mU9 S8t U, »i3 A8 NE9 st 5w Afow
3 QUIIBT-NEIH NI YTs 13T J |
Aofex Bt T0 IBHS W
ot qudt 3 TU feaer a9s O yfsfanr @Et Aessugex few wadfes
MO9s MUBIGHG 9 Ast I AR & Iefest feemst s yAfAer gfeet
Fatg) & ygers 291 57 e o3 I
AOTfEx & YT oiSt It WiEdfes niy ¥93% BEF 993 WA I w3 feg nigs<t
BusarsT f¥eden, WA wUSCH, 3HEIS i3 fauder w3 fHed MieeEag,
Foacifedt Tt Ho3eyds fermset yes g9er J1 fem 3° fewer, fenst
HIMS & AHG © 58aceH § el wer fesr J, fam € a3t =7 Awer
Tu-;um T feq99aH 3 Tt ¥93 JE I oSt dudt A9 statg @
MFIfEs nUStaHs 5% Fess ©f Yfafant g T
IIHTTIT T I -
S € 9976, nide € WeAd quat € foan & gongret & fsgugs v 3° =1
Iaug &dt SN feR nigAg, Sush Mide, 2013 & U 134 W3 Juat
(MUTHEHE WS JHGIHG MTE HAHTan® UIHGS) IS 2014 T I& 5(2) MEAI
FOHgTI T At I Bt fo3T A faa
HI far w3 fRos:-
TUST MTUE FgHTIMT BET BI oz w3 fAI3HE oH & Hid® Ye's ogel J |
JUAT T IHET JTHTIMT & a3 nis Aafimr 3 fimrs 3, yF &9d 7 €T
JI5% JIT I65| FJoHEEM T foufis 39 3 HSla® o & »iu i3 dgdr féar
HI T Jaevet 7iet T I1UST & T3eds o A i &t Ieds U siEhi
mMUETEt g5 | fHT3HE i3 AR E TU &St £ fAgshiT o & Hd® yTis 596
BET UAC Jdcd® © % o &% 8F o faus AeTet it 7t I
Falage AT finedt (A A ) -
S © 876, SUsT @ HU &8 JUT 5.00 393 3 We I ni3 for st At omnrg
mﬁgwmﬂ'%m
B9 TU3, SAGHH MEHURS w3 et Hedm niHes i3 ue9:-
@H?FSGE’ SASHHT MIRURS:
auﬁ@wwumxmwmaaﬁﬁlﬁuﬁ%@wmﬁ
Y 7997 qeH I I6 w3 for ufos § HewsHls a3t famr 31 ydust »i3
m%ma%ﬂwﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂmﬁym@WWWﬂmaé
& uTH A A T aHE oS A st T
feSrt HEaT niHEs ¥ yIe:
A% & 9d76 Jet 2 feoHt Hed™ niTHEs »i3 bdg &dl J6 |
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I TH g 3 nigst 5% AIEN® 23-2F (IXEH, HEI ni3 foeras) miae,
2013 T niUls YSHAT:-

IH T g 3 Widst T AAg® 23-27F (IFEH, Hedt »is fsede) niae, 2013
UG »3 &% T d1F fSUHT & &3 nigATd, Baﬂ—a'“rauﬁf‘e?ma?wsé‘fwwg,
fBar Uz w3 AaEm® 23-2F T 39 I fast fagss JonHls @Iess @
Tatsl =8 ®Et Wig3t BTt HAE® 23-2'F 5T nuset I A T 996,
for & goHgat 3 JE frarfes yus adt It »i3 A® © nidg feg & It
frarfes Ufsar adl” AT

ATfE/aEe T ea/MAAEe dusht e Ig=T:-

Fuat & Jet & AofEa/gerfie 299 7 WiFAEE Juat &dt J|

AYO3 uytadhnit ¥ B=-o=:-

AY HEUS Uadhnit & S=-2 H 31 H99 2023 39 € AN © 996 ©99 o3 arg
s, AU 999 © »Ug 3 AG| UST enfar YHed!, 3fedded A J9
fargs fenaStnt enirar et & vy fo®es ugdt de-vc &dt i3 I I6 o
ust ¥ fo3t v fuwe Jeifen 397, gon 2.6F-2 & &3 & I T,
IR ASSIBH -18 & NGHAT AYU3 UGS &% A® & &g -9 o
YSAT 31 HIG, 2023 § I Hie ¥ aen feg fe3r famr I

fara Adane ufsrt: -

JUST T G985 nie STfEdaed & fIAd HorHe SISt fnmg st I 7 fa qust =
TUTY AO®aT €0 HTH® AuH € UETE J96 ©f JfHH S9er d W3 Use de
TuHt & ufggTaz, HuE, foude a9s, fatzds w3 wes »et fomr fagerm yus
It T

feri®s HafosmH ufesHt: -

JUBT Mae, 2013 B Trar 177 (9) W3 (10) WigHAE, JuUat & FeAne & s
ﬁmﬁ%msﬂ%@wﬁmm§mwm§m%
et FEUS S 31 feS B 2022-23 @S9, fER fedt @ wiis oot &t
HIHET Ut & T9d ad o137 famr /| 898 0rdr Hogd fertes Hafesm urfesrt
Tt It https://www.baanimilk.com/downloads/VIGIL%20MECHANISM%20POLICY.pdf
3 YUz SISt A Aeer J

sfeJaey T fogadt, 3aua v ga=3e w3 g Th finedht § &3
% AYUS Ut © 3t -

THERG NS IHGIHG IHST € J166 &% HEUS T9T 178 (1) T YIU quat 3 &d
&I TS|

JTB2T A niEH3T 7 TETSS TTIT UTH I3 FIS! nirewT v g -
A% € €96, fed fAar JFt & wiew &t uA 37 famrm fam = JQuat © Ager
3 ey & SHAHT 3 AT »iAT I

&9, q9<t At fosm = I9=T:-

JUBT Mixe, 2013 T TG 186 witts A @ 9J76, JUST & et I J9AT AT didet
&t fe st I/fem Si3T T

Hifear: -

&3t 75 2022-23 T B96 QUAT T §95 © FfEJded ET A3 (7) I5 EIATEMT
HfEar Jfenr ga:

((:)13
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935 Hifdar 3. 93 Hif&ar =t 93 ©F Iwg STfEgaear ot
fist for==t far==t
42% g9 Hiféar 06.05.2022 14 14
437 g9 Hiféar 08.07.2022 14 12
447 g9 Hifdar 08.09.2022 14 14
45% g9 Hifear 27.10.2022 14 14
46% I93 Hif&ar 15.12.2022 14 12
47 g9 Hiféar 08.02.2023 13 13
48% §93 Hif&ar 24.03.2023 13 13

fem 3 fewer A® T 976, aHATSN I B Hifdar 10.06.2022 & It AT
for 3 fomer F® € &9, NUIHY HIUS IS € B (7) Hifddr
22.04.2022, 17.06.2022, 16.08.2022, 10.10.2022, 02.12.2022, 23.01.2023 "3
13.03.2023 3 J€Mit A5 |
ASIIBST HEUS IHST: -
A% € 996, 24.03.2023 § ASII®BST AEU3 JHT ©f Hiféar 9t AY 1 Jof =gRe
ACHI®ST AEUS IHST @ HEd Ia:

- HHS HeHis d9

- H gfieg i

- o =sfSes ffwr grgar
" gfieg i SRSt © Inidgis I& |
IHST & f&'x =9 Hifdar 9t, far = Sg9=r Jat fe 3T famr I
ASII®3d AEUS AT HifEar & it | aidt Faet | o9 Rget =t

INT SEI =t for=st far=st
o 24.03.2023 3 3
et faarfes vaq &dt It

TELFL A NTE © Rded® ASSISHA:
ferfeege nie st Agedt nire e (et it A re) enrar At &t o
Adedi®s ASSISH St Agast & user J9s &g fex 8fes yast w3
yfafan & sust feg I famr & wiz feg yoot o3 miz yg=ast 21 575
IH I IJ A5 |

YIAXT: -

af3x ArET T T aH vifenm &6 Tt fisx Ufs8RT ust feHfes & g9
Hi® U TTAS I3 I6 IS & A® 9d6 St ITHSIT W3 wiZdITHSIT AHTATHT
feg 391 fonT| I3 & J96 & AHEIH I6 e & niet.dtoe fere 3nidt
AR®a 2022, AIWTELTEr Mg 2% 2022, WEtae.E nizgamedt 3niat »i3
WIITEST WA 2023 nirfe |

et fHesx Yfs8ra qudt foHfes € 2 ySte s »=3 77 &% a1 I3 It J|
MIASBAH S~

fimie & €976 I3 GaeTs s AfIUdl B e M3 s JI¢ I6 |

IS STEJACIH, dSHO® SHTT STBUAT 393, M. STt 3nidt AastAd, Heg
3dt eged niF facEs yEiRe foHfes © UsAds »i3 &3 Afgudr =
TaTe 9T I6 |

Y IIHgfanmt w3 A9 Afgufimrt T taes, 8af € fHoss »3 Sudt yIt
AHUSE et 395 B & Idie F9w I, fagh & fHoss T a9 Judt & 3°9&T
H< &dt A

8§98 wie  STEIASIN T WeH wigAd
Sd/-
. R (HaHIZ &), _
=t : 12.07.2023 IIUIHS M3
AES : AABTS (DIN:7455694)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2023, and its

loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by

us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

o The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

o Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

o In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

o If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thisregard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial

reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act-

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company
as on 31 March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “"Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related to
the managerial remuneration is not applicable.
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the note 39 to the financial statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the note 39 to the financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the
Company during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as
applicable.

As stated in note 29 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the

Company has proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval

of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend proposed is

in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. As required by Section 378ZG of the Part IV of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure C"” a statement on the matters specified in that Section.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

. Sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 12 July, 2023 (Membership No. 87104)
(UDIN: 23087104BGYKYB7622)
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Baani Milk
Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control with
reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 12 July, 2023 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN:23087104BGYKYB7622)
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)
In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(ii) (a)
(b)
(iii)
(iv)
(V)
(vi)
(vii)
(a)
(b)
(viii)
(ix) (a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

B.

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.
The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company does not have any immovable properties and hence reporting under
clause (i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31 March, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

The inventories except for goods-in-transit, were physically verified during the year
by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and based on
information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operations. In respect of goods in transit, the goods
have been delivered subsequent to the year-end. No discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical
verification of inventories/alternate procedures performed as applicable, when
compared with the books of account.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores,
in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from banks on the basis of security
of current assets. The quarterly returns filed by the Company with such banks are
in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of the
respective quarters.

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
during the year, and hence reporting under clause (iii) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided
guarantees or securities and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable
The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits. Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the
Company by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act,2013.
In respect of statutory dues:

Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company
have been generally deposited by it with the appropriate authorities in all cases
during the year.

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as
at 31 March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
There are no statutory dues referred in sub clause (a) above which have not been
deposited on account of disputes as on 31 March, 2023.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
unutilised term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under
clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.
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(e)
(f)
(x) (a)

(b)

(xi) (a)

(b)

(©
(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv) (a)
(b)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)
(xix)

(xx)

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the
year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.
The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the
year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.
The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under
clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully, partly and optionally convertible debentures and
hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of
this report.

As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.
The Company is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The Company is a private company and hence the provisions
of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.
We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the
year and covering the period from April 2022 to September 2022 and the final of
the internal audit reports which were issued after the balance sheet date covering
the period October 2022 to March 2023 for the period under audit.
During the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with them and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.
The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.
There is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
The Company was not having net worth of Rupees five hundred crore or more, or
turnover of Rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of Rupees five crore
or more during the immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of
Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the
year.
For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

Sd/-

Jitendra Agarwal

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 12 July, 2023 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 23087104BGYKYB7622)
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

a)

f)

g9)

The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are as disclosed in note 16 to the
financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us, no debts
other than those disclosed in note 16 to the financial statements are considered as doubtful
of recovery.

According to the information and explanations given to us, cash on hand as at year-end has
been physically verified by the management and no discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does
not hold any investment securities.

The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2023 are as per the financial statements
of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of Chapter XXIA
of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loan to its directors.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no other matters except
stated above.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

Sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 12 July, 2023 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 23087104BGYKYB7622)

20



BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

Note No. As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,396.88 1,262.13
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 1,891.30 2,000.41
3,288.18 3,262.54
2. Share application money pending allotment 28 25.26 56.49
3. Deferred grant 5 231.07 279.14
4. Non - current liabilities
(a) Other long-term liabilities 6 348.69 321.74
(b) Long term provisions 7 24.24 16.22
372.93 337.96
5. Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 8 6,798.73 6,560.12
(b) Trade payables 9
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small 81.13 87.27
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 2,293.26 2,062.83
micro and small enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities 10 377.04 202.02
9,550.16 8912.24
Total 13,467.60 12,848.37
B. ASSETS
1. Non - current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 1 766.08 826.97
(ii) Intangible assets 1 25.38 25.51
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 12 22.79 15.34
(c) Long term loans and advances 13 133.90 23.85
(d) Other non-current assets 14 2,645.63 933.63
3,593.78 1,825.30
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 15 767.42 185.95
(b) Trade receivables 16 8,434.84 8,546.41
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 17 532.66 2,139.75
(d) Short - term loans and advances 18 107.21 78.48
(e) Other current assets 19 31.69 7248
9,873.82 11,023.07

Total

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For S.B. Billimoria & Co LLP

13,467.60

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Manjeet Kaur
Chairperson
Din 07455694
Sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
;artner . Sd/-
ace:  Gurugram : -
Rajesh Saini
Date:  12.07.2023
DGM- Legal & CS
M.No.A15497
Place: Patiala

Date: 12.07.2023
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Sd/-
Bhupinder Singh
Director
Din 08507477

Sd/-
Punit Sharma
DGM - Finance & Accounts

12,848.37

Sd/-
Narinder Bahga
Chief Executive &

Director
Din 06990320




BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Note No. Year ended March Year ended March
31,2023 31,2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
. Revenue from operations 20 51,364.70 47,748.04
. Other income il 210.9 202.30
. Total Income (1+2) 51,575.66 47,950.34
. EXPENSES
(@) Purchases of stock-in-trade 2 4843391 442592
(b) Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 3 (568.10) 16.24
(c) Employee benefits expense % 762.90 686.73
(d) Finance costs 25 300.24 212.98
() Depreciation and amortisation expense 1 155.52 148.64
(f) Other expenses 26 2,514.06 2,293.64
Total expenses 51,598.53 47,611.15
. Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-4) (287 339.19
. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 5.00 92.00
(b) Deferred tax charge / (credit) (7.43) (347)
(c) Short / (excess) provision of tax relating to prior years 032 (6.88)
Net tax expense (a+b+c) (2.11) 81.65
. Profit/(Loss) for the year (5-6) (20.76) 257.54
. Earnings per equity share: 3
(Nominal value Rs. 100 per share)
(a) Basic (1.56) 2041
(b) Diluted (1.56) 20.39
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.B. Billimoria & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Manjeet Kaur Bhupinder Singh Narinder Bahga
Chairperson Director Chief Executive &
Din 07455694 Din 08507477 Director
Sd/- Din 06990320
Jitendra Agarwal
Partner
Place:  Gurugram Sd- Sd-
Date:  12.07.2023 Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance & Accounts
M.No.A15497
Place: Patiala

Date: 12.07.2023
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Date: 12.07.2023

23

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Rupees in Lakhs

Rupees in Lakhs

Profit/(Loss) before tax (22.87) 339.19

Adjustments For :
Finance costs 300.24 212,55
Interest income (155.34) (149.43)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (26.18) (22.08)
Provision for employee benefits 8.02 (4.93)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 155.52 148.64

Operating Profit before working capital changes 259.39 523.94
Adjustments for movement in working capital:

(Increase)/decrease in inventories (581.47) 28.11
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 111.57 (2,124.32)
(Increase)/decrease in long term loans and advances 0.37 0.9
(Increase)/decrease in short term loans and advances (28.73) 5.56
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets (1,693.91) (300.25)
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (14.85) (0.57)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 224.28 270.68
Increase/(decrease) in other long term liabilities 26.95 14.25
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 162.10 (51.73)
Cash generated from operations (1,534.30) (1,633.41)
Net income tax (paid) (net of refunds) (116.04) (115.20)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities - (A) (1,650.34) (1,748.61)

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents 1,567.54 293.57
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (149.42) (84.29)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 32.99 24.80
Interest received 193.20 123.28
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities - (B) (1,644.31) 357.36
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of equity share capital (net of proceeds from issue of equity share 78.26 (23.13)
capital)
Share application money received 25.26 56.49
Increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings 238.61 1,697.18
Dividend Paid (92.55) (87.65)
Finance costs paid (283.09) (225.25)

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities - (C) (33.51) 1,417.64
Net increase in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (39.54) 26.39
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 145.78 119.39
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 106.24 145.78
Cash and cash equivalents comprises:

Cash in hand 0.58 0.53
Balances with banks:

- in current accounts 105.66 145.25
Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 106.24 145.78
Add: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalent
- Deposits (original maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 months) 100.00 616.86
- Balances held as security against bank borrowings 309.36 1,355.85
- In earmarked accounts - Unpaid dividend accounts 17.06 21.26
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (See Note 18) 532.66 2,139.75

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S.B. Billimoria & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Manjeet Kaur Bhupinder Singh Narinder Bahga
Chairperson Director Chief Executive &
Din 07455694 Din 08507477 Director
Sd/- Din 06990320

Jitendra Agarwal

Partner Sd/- sd/-

Place:  Gurugram Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma

Date:  12.07.2023 DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance & Accounts
M.No.A15497
Place: Patiala




BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Corporate information

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on August 11,
2014 under Part IXA of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has started the procurement operations in the state of Punjab from 6th
November, 2014. The Company procures milk directly from milk producers through *Milk
Pooling Points’ (MPP) in villages of Punjab and sells to Mother Dairy Fruit and Vegetable
Private Limited. The Company also trades in ‘Polypack Milk’ (PPM), Ghee, Curd, Skimmed
Milk Powder, Other Milk Products and Cattle Feed.

Significant accounting policies
The significant accounting policies are as follows:

1.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”) The financial statements
are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported
income and expenses during the year. The management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in
which results are known/materialize.

Cash and cash equivalents (for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from
the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whe reby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant
risk and rewards of ownership to the buyers, which generally coincides with the
delivery of goods to customers.

Other income

Interest income on deposits is recognized on accrual basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. The cost of Property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import
duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for
its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings
attributable to acquisition of qualifying Property, plant and equipment up to the
date the asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on Property,
plant and equipment after its purchase is capitalized only of such expenditure
results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previous
assessed standard of performance.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated
amortization and impairment losses. An intangible asset is recognized, where it
is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to
the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured. The depreciable
amount of intangible assets is allocated over the best estimate of its useful life
on a straight-line basis.

The company capitalizes software costs where it is reasonably estimated that the
software has an enduring useful life. Software is depreciated over the
management’s estimate of its useful life of three years.
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Capital work-in-progress

Assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest if any.
Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on strai ght line method as per
the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets
assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of
asset, the estimated usage of assets, the operating condition of the asset, past
history of replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured
warranties and maintenance support etc.

The useful life considered for charging depreciation is as follows:

Description Useful life
(in years)
Plant and equipment 10
Milk Cans/ Milk pouch crates* 3
Batteries for DPMCU* 5

(*included in Plant and equipment)

Depreciation is provided pro-rata from the date of addition.

Inventories

Inventories comprise finished goods and stores and spares. Inventories are
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence
and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost is determined using weighted
average method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Finished goods include appropriate
proportion of overheads.

Grants

Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them
and the grants / subsidies will be received. Government grants related to
depreciable Property, plant and equipment are treated as deferred grants which
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful life of the asset, i.e., depreciation charge on assets procured
from such grants is appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss by way of reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognised as in come over the
periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to
compensate, on a systematic basis and are deducted in reporting the related expense.
Employee benefits

Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance scheme,
Gratuity and compensated absences.

a. Defined contribution plans

The Company’s contributions to Provident Fund and Employees State
Insurance scheme is considered as defined contribution plan and are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions
required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

b. Defined benefit plans
Gratuity is considered as defined benefit plan. Gratuity is provided based on
actuarial valuation carried out at the balance sheet date. The incremental
liability based on an actuarial valuation as per the ‘Projected Unit Credit’
method, as at the reporting date, is charged to the Statem ent of Profit and
Loss Account. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

c. Short-term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be
paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised
during the year when the employees render the services. These benefits
include performance incentives and compensated absences which are
expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related services.

d. Long-term employee benefits
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services
are recognized as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the balance sheet date on the basis of actuarial valuation.
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as
adjusted to the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where results
are anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount of
tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with
the applicable tax rates and the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between
taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured
using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of items other than
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that
reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future tax able income will be available
against which these can be realized. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be
sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by
the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legal enforceable right for
such set off.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs includes interest and ancillary costs incurred. Borrowing costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction/development of qualifying asset upto the da te of capitalization of
such asset, are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year
in which they are incurred.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying values of its
Property, plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an assets net selling price
and value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated future cash flows
expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are
discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate that reflects the
current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income in the statement of profit
and loss.

Segment Information

Business Segments (Primary)

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature
of risks and returns and the internal organization and management structure.
The Company is primarily engaged in procurement and sale of milk and milk
products. This has been considered as a single business segment.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding employee benefits) are not discounted to their present
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent Assets are not
recognized in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the
notes to accounts.

Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an
asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating leases. Lease
rent under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
account on straight line basis over the lease term.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time
between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents,
the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 3: Share Capital As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Number of Amount Number of Amount
sharesinLakhs ~ RupeesinLakhs  __shares in Lakhs Rupees i Lakhs

(a) Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 20.00 2,000.00 20.00 2,000.00

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital 13.97 1,396.88 12.62 1,262.13
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

See notes (i) to (v) below
Notes:

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached te share
The Company has issued one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 each. Each member is entitled to one vote. Members are entitled
to limited retum i.e. dividend and bonus in accordance with Article of Association of the Company. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential liabilities. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(ii) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at and for the year ended As at and for the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs shares in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 12.62 1,262.13 12.38 1,238.28
Shares issued during the year 3.9 398.92 370 370.13
Shares cancelled / surrendered during the year (2.64) (264.17) (3.46) (346.28)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 13.97 1,396.88 12.62 1,262.13

(i) None of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the Company.
(iv) No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash or by way of bonus shares during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.
(v) Details of the shares held by Promoters:

Sr. Promoter Share held by Promoters at the end of the year
No. Name 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
No of Shares % of total No of Shares % of total % Change
shares shares during the year
1 Pawanjeet Singh 69 0.0049% 46 0.0036% 50.00%
2 Gagandeep Singh 5 0.0004% 5 0.0004% 0.00%
3 Rajpal Singh 20 0.0014% 20 0.0016% 0.00%
4 Gurpiar Singh 5 0.0004% 5 0.0004% 0.00%
5 Gurmit Kaur 27 0.0019% 27 0.0021% 0.00%
6 Ranjit Kaur 210 0.0150% 210 0.0166% 0.00%
7 Kulwinder Singh 433 0.0310% 433 0.0343% 0.00%
8  Gurpyar Singh 5 0.0004% 6 0.0005% -16.67%
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs

Note 4: Reserves and surplus
(a) General reserve
Opening balance 1,912.06 1,742.87
Add: Transferred from surplus in statement

of Profit and Loss - 169.19
Closing balance 1912.06 1,912.06
(b) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 88.35 86.68
Profit/(Loss) for the year (20.76) 257.54
Less:
(i) Final limited return i.e.dividend to equity shareholders for the year 88.35 86.68
ended 31 March, 2022 (Rs.7/share)/ 31 March, 2021 (Rs.7/share)
(ii) Transferred to General reserve 169.19
Closing balance (20.76) 88.35
1,891.30 2,00041
Note 5: Deferred grant
(a) Opening balance 279.14 333.64
(b) Less: Assets disposed during the year (see note 11) 9.05 17.28
(c) Less: Depreciation on assets acquired from capital grant (see note 11) 47.57 53.64
(d) Add: Depreciation on disposal of assets (see note 11) 8.55 1642
(e) Closing balance 21.07 279.14
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As at March 31, As at March 31,
223 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs

Note 6: Other long-term liabilities

(a) Trade/security deposits received 348.69 2174
348.69 RL.74

Note 7: Long term provisions
(a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i) For compensated absences (net of Leave encashment fund Rs.101.11 2424 16.22
lakhs; previous year Rs.78.07 lakhs)

24.4 1622
Note 8: Short term borrowings
From banks:
(@) Secured 41438 100.14
Working capital loan repayable on demand (see note i below)
(b) Unsecured 6,38435 6,459.98
Bills discounting facility from bank (see note ii below) BEXE 6501

(i) The Company has taken working capital loan in the nature of bank overdraft faciity from Axis Bank for a period of 12 months which is repayable on
demand. During the current year, interest rate is Repo Rate+2% p.a (average rate 8.02%) (previous year Repo rate +2%, average rate 6.00%). The loan
is secured against fixed deposits with the bank and current assets of the Company.

(i) The Company has availed of the bill discounting facility from the bank for the period upto 90 days from the date of the invoice. This interest rate is Repo
Rate+0.20% p.a (average rate 5.34%) (previous year Reporate +0.20%, average rate 4.66%)).

Note 9: Trade payables

(Other than acceptances)

(@) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (See note 38) 81.13 87.27

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2293.26 2,062.83
237439 2150.10

9.1 Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023:

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3Years More than 3 Years Total
- MSME 65.63 15.50 - - - 8113

- Others 63.11 22075 0.9 02 - 229326
- Disputed Dues - MSME . . . . . .
- Disputed Dues - Qthers - - . . . .
Total 128.74 2,245.25 0.19 0.19 - 2,374.39

9.2 Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not Due Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3Years  Morethan 3 Years Total
- MSME 80.02 125 . . . 8.27

- Others 309 2030.4 159 0.05 . 206283
- Disputed Dues - MSME . . . . . .

- Disputed Dues - Others - - - - . .
Total 110.97 2,037.49 1,59 0.05 - 2,150.10

Note 10: Other current liabilities
(a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 4761 3046
(b) Unclaimed/unpaid dividends 17.06 226
(c) Advances from customers 199.33 5.3
(d) Payable for Membership cancellation 4751 453
(e) Trade/security deposits received 1885 149
(f) Statutory remittances 46.68 3059
(g) Payable for purchase of property, plant & equipment - 0.02
371.04 202.02
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Note 12: Deferred tax assets Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets:
a.  On difference between book balance and tax balance of
property, plant and equipment. 15.95 10.02
b.  Provision for compensated absences and gratuity 6.10 4.08
. Provision for doubtful debts 0.52 0.52
d. Provision for Lease equalization 0.22 0.72
Net deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) 22.79 15.34
Note 13: Long term loans andesdvances
(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Advance income tax (Net of provision for tax Rs.344.79 lakhs; previous 132.18 21.46
year Rs.465.63 lakhs)
(b) Prepaid expenses 172 239
133.90 23.85
Note 14: Other non-current assets
(a)  Security deposits 743 7.13
(b) Fixed deposits with banks (see note i below) 2,620.42 926.50
(c) Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 17.78 -
2,645.63 933.63

(i) These comprise fixed deposits under lien of Rs.1.51 lakhs (previous year Rs. 1.51 lakhs) with sales tax department and Rs.1963.44 lakhs (previous year
Rs.925.00 lakhs) pledged against bank overdraft facility. These fixed deposits have a maturity of more than 12 months from the Balance sheet date.

Note 15: Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

(a) Stock-in-trade Raw Milk (including in transit- Rs.230.64 lakhs, previous 243.09 157.06
year Rs.157.06 lakhs)

(b) Stock -in-trade - others* 504.49 2242

(c) Stores and spares 19.84 6.47

767.42 185.95

*This consists of processed milk products

Note 16: Trade receivables
(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they were due for payment

(i) - Secured, considered good
(ii) - Unsecured, considered good - -
(iii) - Unsecured, considered doubtful 132 1.57

132 157
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 132 157

(b) Others
(i) - Secured, considered good 26.16 26.35
(ii) - Unsecured, considered good 8,408.68 8,520.06
8434.84 8,546.41

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not Due Lessthan6 6 months 12 2-3 Years More Total
months to 1 Year Years than 3 years
i) Undisputed Trade Receivable
(i) Consider Good 1,556.04 6,878.80 - - - 8,434.84
. gi) Consider Doubtful - - - - - 132 132
(i)  Disputed Trade Receivable

(i) Consider Good - - - - - - -
(ii) Consider Doubtful - - - - - -

1,556.04 6,878.80 - - - 132 8,436.16
Less Provision for doubtful debts - - - - - 132 1.32
Total 1,556.04 6,878.80 - - - - 8,434.84

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not Due Less than 6 6 months 12 2-3 Years More Total
months to 1 Year Years than 3 years
i) Undisputed Trade Receivable
(i) Consider Good 1,684.92 6,861.49 - - - 8,546.41
(ii) Consider Doubtful - - - - - 1.57 1.57
(ii)  Disputed Trade Receivable
(i) Consider Good - - - - - - -
(ii) Consider Doubtful - - - - - - -
1,684.92 6,861.49 - - - 1.57 8,547.98
Less Provision for doubtful debts - - - - - 1.57 1.57
Total 1,684.92 6,861.49 - - - - 8,546.41
As at March 31, As at March 31,
. i 2023 2022
::;)t%a];:.arﬁjacsarslhaezgiv‘e:a?eig equivalents Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(i) Cash in hand 0.58 0.53
(ii) Balance with banks:
a) Incurrent accounts 105.66 145.25
Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 - Cash flow statement) 106.24 145.78
(b) Other bank balances
(i) In deposit accounts
- original maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 months 100.00 616.86
(ii) Balances held as security against bank borrowings (see note i below) 309.36 1,355.85
(iii) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 17.06 21.26
532.66 2,139.75

Note:
(i) Fixed deposit amounting to Rs.309.36 lakhs (previous year Rs.1355.85 lakhs) have been pledged with bank overdraft facility (see note 8).
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Note 18: Short - term loans and advances Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Advances to vendors 48.72 27.99
(b) Prepaid expenses 46.99 48.58
(c)  Gratuity fund (net of provision for gratuity Rs.109.68 lakhs; previous 7.39 1.22
year Rs.96.55 lakhs)
(d) Grant receivable from NDDB against MCPP Project (see note 36) 4.11 0.69
107.21 78.48
Note 19: Other current assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 16.05 71.69
(b) Balance with Government Authorities 15.10 0.68
(c) Others 0.54 0.11
31.69 72.48
Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
Note 20: Revenue from operations : -
(a) Sale of products (see note (i) below) Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(i) Gross Sale 59,729.63 52,684.99
(ii) Less: sale to third party i.e. milk processors for 8,364.93 4,936.95
repurchase (see note (i) below)
(iii) Net Sales (see note (ii) below) 51,364.70 47,748.04
Note:

(i)  This represents sales made to third party for processing and packaging of milk and milk products which is re-purchased from them for sale to customers.
(ii)  Sale of products comprises:
Traded goods

a.  Raw milk 40,509.50 39,967.41
b.  Processed milk and milk products 9,678.69 6,303.53
c.  Cattle feed & others 1,176.51 1,477.10

Total 51,364.70 47,748.04

Note 21: Other income
(a) Interest income

(i)  On deposits with banks 155.34 149.43
(i)  On others 13.37 11.84
(b) Other non-operating income
(i)  Membership fee 9.73 9.60
(i)  Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment(net) 26.18 22.08
(iii)  Liability no longer required written back 1.40 5.83
(iv) Miscellaneous income 4.94 3.52
210.96 202.30
Note 22: Purchases of stock-instrade
(a) Raw milk 38,045.45 37,116.09
(b) Processed milk and milk products 9,338.16 5,806.80
(c) Cattle feed and others 1,050.30 1,330.03
48,433.91 44,252.92
Note 23: Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
(a) Inventories at the beginning of the year 179.48 195.72
(b) Inventories at the end of the year 747.58 179.48
Net (increase)/decrease in inventories (568.10) 16.24
Note 24: Employee benefits expense
(a) Salaries and wages 688.74 618.70
(b) Contribution to provident and other funds (See note 31) 68.99 62.01
(c) Staff welfare expenses 5.17 6.02
Note 25: Finance costs 762.90 £86.73
(a) Interest on borrowings 300.24 212.55
(b) Interest on delayed payment of income tax - 0.43
300.24 212.98
Note 26: Other expenses
(@) Consumption of stores and spares 72.50 61.17
(b) Power and fuel 7.21 7.11
(c) Rent 39.82 36.84
(d) Rates and taxes 15.52 14.12
(e) Contractual and retainership expenses 370.16 356.12
(f)  Repair and maintenance - machinery 149.87 134.60
(g) Repair and maintenance - others 100.70 81.58
(h) Freight, forwarding and distribution expenses 1,338.08 1,340.80
(i)  Insurance charges 40.16 27.42
(§) Legal and professional fees 167.98 88.58
(k)  Printing and stationery 11.44 10.09
(I)  Auditor's remuneration (see note (i) below) 16.83 15.59
(m) Travelling and conveyance 64.32 48.36
(n) Communication expenses 17.84 18.29
(o) Advertisement and publicity 65.43 22.29
(p) Miscellaneous expenses 36.20 30.68
2,514.06 2,293.64
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Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
Note: 2023 2022
(i)  Auditors' remuneration comprises: Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
a. Statutory audit fee 12.26 11.35
b. Tax audit fee 1.67 1.55
c. Re-imbursement of expenses 0.33 0.31
d. GST on above 2.57 2.38
16.83 15.59
Note 27: Contingent liabilities and commitments As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
A Contingent liabilities Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(@)  Bank guarantees issued on behalf of the Company
- Guarantee given to Sale Tax department 1.00 1.00
Note 28

The Company had received share application money of Rs. 25.26 Lakhs against which Company has alloted 25254 shares at the Board Meeting held on
May 15, 2022. The shares were alloted within the period sepcified in the share application form.

Note 29

In

respect of the year ended March 31, 2023, the directors in their meeting dated 12.07.2023 have proposed a final dividend of

Rs.97,78,132/- (Rs.7/- per share) to be paid on fully paid equity shares. The equity dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in the financial statements. The proposed equity dividend is
payable to all holders of fully paid equity shares.

Note 30: Employee benefit plans

Defined-contribution plans

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund. Provident
Fund and Family Pension Fund cover all employees. Provident Fund Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay contributions at the rate specified under the Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

The Company has recognised expense of Rs.44.46 Lakhs (prev ious year Rs.40.73 Lakhs) for Provident Fund and Pension Fund
contribution in the statement of profit and loss.

Defined-benefits plans

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme i.e. a lump sum amount at the time of
separation. Benefits under the defined benefit plan are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation immediately
before separation. Commitments are actuarially determined at year-end. The gratuity scheme covers all employees. Actuarial
valuation is done based on “Projected Unit Credit” method. Gains and losses of changed actuarial assumptions are charged to
the statement of Profit and Loss.

The following tables sets out the funded status of the defined benefit plan in respect of gratuity and amount recognised in the
financial statements.

i. Change in defined benefit obligation As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year 96.55 75.27
Interest cost 6.58 5.09
Current service cost 16.19 15.80
Benefits paid (11.41) -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 1.76 0.39
Present value of obligations at the end of the year 109.67 96.55
ii. Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 97.77 68.00
Expected return on plan assets 712 5.54
Contribution made 19.24 25.48
Withdrawals (7.26) (1.24)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.19 (0.01)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 117.06 97.77

The planned assets of the Company are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) in terms of an insurance policy taken to fund
obligations of the Company with respect to its gratuity plan.

iii. Return on plan assets

Expected return on plan assets 7.12 5.54
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.19 (0.01)
Actual return on plan assets 7.31 5.53
iv. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligations 109.67 96.55
Fair value of plan assets 117.06 97.77
Net liability/(asset) recognised in the balance sheet (7.39) (1.22)
v. Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current service costs 16.19 15.80
Interest cost 6.58 5.09
Expected return on plan assets (7.12) (5.54)
Fair Value adjustment of previous year - -
Net actuarial gain/(loss) recognized during the year 1.57 0.40
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 17.22 15.75
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As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
vi. Balance Sheet reconciliation Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Net liability/(asset) at the beginning of the year (1.22) 7.27
Expense as above 17.22 15.75
Contributions 19.24 25.48
Withdrawals 4.15 (1.24)
Net liability/(asset) at the end of the year (7.39) (1.22)
vii. Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.37% p.a 7.24% p.a
Expected salary escalations 10.00% p.a. 10.00% p.a.
Expected return on plan assets 6.86% p.a 6.91% p.a
Attrition rate 15.00% p.a 15.00% p.a
Remaining Working Life 21.26 Years 22.08 Years
Mortality table used IAL 2012-14 IAL 2012-14
Ultimate Ultimate

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined after considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the plan assets,
market scenario, historical results on plan assets etc.

The discount rate is based on prevailing market yields of Governme nt of India securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term
of obligation which is equal to remaining working life.

The estimates of future salary increases considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotions, increments and other relevant factors.

viii. Experience adjustment March 31,2023 March 31,2022  March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of obligation 109.67 96.55 75.27 59.08 41.83
Fair value of plan assets 117.06 97.77 68.00 56.71 36.34
Funded status 7.31 (1.22) 7.27 2.37 5.49
Gain/(loss) on obligations 1.76 (0.39) 0.11 (1.07) (5.47)
Gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.19 (0.01) 0.02 (0.20) (0.03)

ix. Actuarial assumptions for compensated absences:
Actuarial assumptions used for valuation of liability for compensated absences is same as vii above.

Note 31: Impact of Code on Social Security, 2020

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment, received Presidential
assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, however, the date on which the Code will come into
effect is yet to be notified. The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and will record any related
impact in the period the Code and rules thereon becomes effective.

Note 32: Leasing arrangements

The Company has entered into two operating lease arrangements for office premises. The lease agreement is for a period of nine
years & five years with a non-cancellable period of three years from the start date of the respective lease arrangement. The lease
agreement provides for increase in lease payments by 5% every year. The lease rental expenses of Rs.39.82 Lakhs (previous year
Rs.36.84 Lakhs) in respect of obligation under operating leases have been recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Future minimum lease payment are:

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Payable not later than one year 432 25.75
Payable later than one year but not later than five years - 432
4.32 30.07
Note 33: Earnings per equity share UNIT Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Net profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders Rs. In Lakhs (20.76) 257.54
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year Numbers 1,332,515 1,261,807
Nominal value per equity shares Rupees 100 100
Basic earnings per share Rupees (1.56) 20.41
Equity shares used to compute diluted earnings per share Numbers 1,332,604 1,262,861
Diluted earnings per share Rupees (1.56) 20.39

Note 34: Related party disclosures

A. Name of the related parties and nature of relationship

Nature of relationship Name of person
Key Management Personnel (KMP): Mr. Narinder Singh Bahga
3 i _ (Chief Executive)
B. The nature and volume of transactions with the above related parties
are as follows: Amount in Rupees Lakhs

Nature of transactions KMP Total

Managerial remuneration 73.09 73.09
(66.45) (66.45)

Note: Figures in brackets relates to previous year
The liabilities for gratuity and compensated absences are provided on an actuarial basis and calculated for the Company as a whole rather than
each of the individual employees. The said liabilities pertaining to KMP is not computed separately and hence is not disclosed.

35, The Ratios for the year 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are as follows:

Sr.no.  Ratio Basis of Computation 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 Variance (%)

1 Current ratio (in times Current Assets/Current Liabilities 1.03 124 (16.41)

2 Debt-Equity ratio (in times) Total Debt™ /Shareholder's Equity 2.07 2.01 2.83

3 Debt service coverage ratio (in Earings available for debt 1.44 329 (56.18)
times) (Refer note A below) services @ /Debt Service ©

4 Return on equity Ratio (in %)  Net profit after tax/Average shareholder's equity @ (0.63) 8.14 (8.77)

5 Inventory turnover ratio (in Revenue from operation/Average 107.75 238.73 (54.86)
times) (Refer note B below) inventory ©)

6 Trade receivable turnover ratio Revenue from operation/Average trade 6.05 6.38 (5.18)
(in times) receivable ©
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Sr.no. Ratio Basis of Computation 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 Variance (%)
7 Trade payable tumover ratio (in Purchase of raw material and traded 2141 21.96 (2.53)
times) goods/Average trade payable (7)
8 Net capital turnover ratio (in Revenue from operation/Average 42.20 18.61 126.72
times) (Refer note C below) working capital ©)
9 Net profit ratio (in %) Profit after taxes/Revenue from operation (0.04) 0.54 (0.58)
10 Return on capital employed (in %) EBIT “9)/Capital employed “) 274 5.61 (2.87)
11 Returnon Investment @ Dividend Income/Average investment Not Applicable Not Applicable
Explanation:
1 Total Debt = Short term Borrowing

Earnings available for debt services (EBITDA) = Profit before tax + Depreciation and amortization expense + Finance costs

Debt Service = Finance cost

Average shareholder's equity = (opening shareholders’ funds + closing Shareholders’ funds)/2

Average inventory = (opening inventories + closing inventories) /2

Average trade receivable = (opening trade receivables + closing trade receivables)/2

Average trade payable = (opening trade payables + closing trade payables)/2

Working Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities

Average working capital = (opening working capital + closing working capital)/2

10 Earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) = Profit before tax + Finance costs

11 Capital Employed = Shareholder's equity + Total Debt + Deferred Tax liability/asset

12 No investments made by the Company. Hence, this ratio is not a pplicable.

Notes:

#a  Decrease in the Net profit and increase in finance cost has lead to decrease in the ratio.

#8  During the current year the revenue from operation is higher by 8% a's compared to previous year whereas the average inventories are
higher as compared to the previous year by 138% due to incre ase in inventory.

#c  During the current year, FDR's worth Rs.1693.91 lacs were made for more than one year, due to this the working capital is reduced as

compared to previous year. This has lead to increase inthe ratio.
Note 36: Details of Government grants

W LN U AW N

=

Details of grants received from NDDB and its utilisation As at March 31, As at March 31,
is as under: 2023 2022
Revenue Grant Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(a) Opening Balance (0.69) (2.14)

(b) Received during the year 0.69 5.25

(c) Utilised during the year
(i) For capital assets - -
(ii) For revenue expenses 4.11 3.80

Total utilised (i) + (ii) 4.11 3.80
(d) Balance carried forward (a+b-c) (4.11) (0.69)
Note:-

Revenue grant utilised has been netted off with respective expenses (see note 2k).

Note 37: Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022

Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 81.13 87.27

(ii) Interest amount due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -
(iii) The amount ofi nterest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier - -
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -

(vi) The amount off urther interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date - -

when the interest dues as above are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available

with the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
Note 38
The disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS-17 on Segment reporting are not required as the Company primarily deals in single
business segment of Milk and Milk Products and operates in one geographical area.
Note 39
No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall
lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s)
(Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by
or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) orprovide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
Note 40
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Manjeet Kaur Bhupinder Singh Narinder Bahga
Chairperson Director Chief Executive & Director
Din 07455694 Din 08507477 Din 06990320
Sd/- Sd/-
Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance &
M.No.A15497 Accounts
Place: Patiala

Date: 12.07.2023
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T3 fiex Ufs@re dust ferfes &t &<t Ao »iv AT & Fr9eTEl T Auy
39e, fAodt doee 25 »EWS, 2022 § gouw feeer Aed &9 yeafHar
MIeH, 58T I8, Ufenist - 147001 &% ASY 10.00 TH FY I€ »3 10.30 =
3 HaH®s JET

THI SfEdaes:
1. HHSt Hem3 a9 | SniougEs iz Tnig o9
2. HHST 9=t 39 . | 3fEgdeg niz P T
3 HHSt 393 39 . | zfEdaeT w3 g o9x
4 ot gfifes frw ;| 3feddeT »iz Anig 9w
5. HHS dewrdl3 a9 . | 3feSaea »iz Ang uax
6. H maus i . | 3feddeg »3 Fnid U9
7 o AU R . | 3feddeT w3 g o9
9. T I9e% Hu | Ffeddes »3 Fnid U9
10. | H=t ueHEis a9 . | 3fEddeT w3 g o9
11. H g@ftz fart ;| 3fEdded w3 Ang Uad
12. | = Ao filw ;| nigmUSe 3fEddeT
13. H sfded fAy grgar | : | die nigwiiagies »iE siedacs
14. Fﬂ'El"ﬁ'Frﬁ?ﬂ' ;| st A 39

146 Anig U9, ﬁwmlowomm YT IHI AS M 16390 Bid U9 fragh
m658065mmwaﬂ°raﬁrmﬂm
memammwmmm@mm < Hug &
THI AS |

H W TAS HEHET, WITAUTE STTedaead i3 wiA.E. fadhifonr ws qust, qudt
T gt wifsed a2 AT wiH AT feF oH9 &dt I AX »i 8% € o9 & IF
T 19 AT fe g wfAnr famim A

(®) FoFRUSt &% for o yursdit HiHsSt Herl3 d9 & St
(M)WEMWZWWWW?WW| BT AR 3T &

feg o fa Fagt = Sfareg, yart 3fareg, sfedaedt & Ang foRet
T IfHeT W3 I3 Tdat IfHeT wnifesT ags et Quwaa I | Hiféa & fer
3 ¥T HY 996 et faar famT H

(T) INOUTHG 3 Sl B & FEET vty AT feg Eat w3 3fEdaest v Aews
3T INGUIAG & JUBT ¥ SHAH T AU IITT w3 Juat 9 Iz TS
AIATHNT I79 T

(A) I9 Hgat € AT AfoHST 5%, JUST € &< A% WTH AT g&8E & Haar
3 ufost fez 3T afen, g ufgnr ¥ifonr fomrm

(@) fem 3 amiw, IMTUdAs & ABT 3 H IHH Aol JUsH AX3d & Hiféar ©
grsT fer 3 feg9 &I HY IS

1. 31 99 2022 €t B A Hic »i3 €A W3t 3 usH IT A T 5 »i3 A
o IJTT, H B ASSHTH, STEIXSIH N3 nirfses & folee ofhs a9,
fegrasT v niuz83T)
H <3 Hw (@316 399 0062997) 3 AUGs H3 © 39 3 J& fo8 W3 &
736 Ifmir:
H3T 3. 01/9% &.7.MH:25.08.2022/2022-23
&g H3™ uTH 3T JiwT I & 31 W99 2022 € wifses 8@ HF Hie iz 87 fHst
3 U3H I wiRdt T &e WS gIATS €T 4TS, JH @% HocHSH M3 BF &%
SE A3 H3E®, dfen, sfeddedd folde w3 nifseon folse § s add,
YITRalt 3 Fmore niuETen AT I
83 fou v3 & forrfes Ht udHe fonmr (SHE d59: 0104965) 3 3T
ITUTFs & TH HFT F9d I UE & feams fost w3 €3 fou i w3 @
ATOTIE TIHS 3% JYH 137 famiT
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w3 YIradit BT

qH a3 fRw odles (@316 399 0113468) 3 »H H3 ¥ 39 3 J& fog v3
o g8 I

H3T 3. 02/9% &7 MH:25.08.2022/2022-23

feg W3T uR &3 AT I fa 31 Y 2022 § U3H JE neUT ¥ 3 Y fFw
feamidt Anfg 3 JuUT 7/- ¥ 3= 3 f3fess ¢ 39 3 fo3zr a<ar feo f5fess
FUT 100/~ T SHI T 12,62,127 feamidt Bniat T &t fost a=ar, far o5
B JUT 0.88 IIF HIw J=d1| feg Bt Hagr & fe3r A=ar fagt & aH Juat
T Heg Ifires 9 31 W99 2022 § =9 A

83 fou w3 &t forfes ft Aehu fiw (@316 S99: 0054014) & AT
INPUIAS & TH UFT IId <¢ UgE = femmz oSt mi3 €3 fou nmy W3
ATUGS IgHS &8 JgeS 13T famT |

IBH ¥ 5% AYU3 AE9 HiHSt S=rs a9 (DIN:08507568) T Sudt ®
sTESaeg T 39 3 v fogast 3 fegaer, # & gH nigrAg faetes d=d
H orts it (@HE 399: 0043214) 3 viH W3 T 39 3 Jo fou W3 = g6 T
HST 8. 03/9% &./.9H:25.08.2022/2022-23

feg 13T uH 3T 7T I fx Juat @ SBH T &% AYU3 HEd HiHS desdis
FI (DIN:08507568), § qudt ¥ 37fedaed € 39 3 g9 fouas i3 Aer J,
7 f& @dt ® nigag fgerfed d=dr

83 fou w3 & fonrfes Ht St As (SHE 399: 0027604) & =TI

IPUTFG & THYFT I = UQT = femws ot »i3 €3 fou v w3 3§
AUEE SIHS 7% I8 13T famr |

IBA Al 5% REus Wae ft gfies fiw (DIN:08507477) &t SJust =
3fedded ¢ 39 3 vF fogast 3 feugsr, 7 X =t nigAs faefes g=ar|
T g9feeg fifw (SHE &99: 0094178) & »™H H3 T 39 3 I 58 W3 T A& Ifamr:
HST 8. 04/9% &./.9H:25.08.2022/2022-23

feg v3r U i3 AT I X Suast @ I@H At 5% AYus Hud it gfieg fRw
(DIN:08507477), g Juat ¥ 3fedaes € 39 3 g9 fouas o3 Afer 7, 7
Tt ¥ nigAT fgerfeg d=ar|

83 fou w3 & forfes Ht Arféeg fifw (@F6 d99: 0036321) 3 3T
IAUIAE & TH HFT I9 = Uz = femms fodt »i3 €3 four »mi v §
AUGS IgHS 378 Jge 13T famdT |

ISH At 5% AGU3 HE9 HHSt Aoy 39 (DIN:09667814) € Suast =
sedxea T 39 3 fogast 3 fegosr, 7 f& o nigA9 faefes d=ar

H Ttz fiw (3§ d99: 0001606) & »H H3 T 39 3 Jo TIAE H3
737§ Iftmir:

HST B, 05/9% B.F.H:25.08.2022/2022-23

feg v3r Uy 3T AT Y fx Ut T J&TH A &% AUz HEd {iHSt ey 39
(DIN:09667814), & duat ¥ 3feddes ¢ 39 3 fogas izt AT J, 7 fa et
T nigAg faerfeg J=dr|

83 feu w3 & forrfes ft arfos o (€316 39 0058756) 3 3T
INPUTAS & TE HFT a9d <S¢ UgE = femms oSt m3 €3 feu nmy W3
AUGS IgHS &8 Jge 13T famiT |

&3t A 2022-23 HE JuBt T FAT § Y=aAl T

H a9tz filw (SHE 399 0063765) 3 AUGS H3 & 39 3 Jo fou v3 =
36 It

HST 8. 06/9% B.7t.0%H:25.08.2022/2022-23

feg w3T um 3T A I 3 593 © AonE Hiféar fe U o3 9 A
2022-23 ¥ gAC § yIadt fe st At I
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7.

83 feu 13 & fonrfes ft goads fifw (@HE Sg9: 0021854) & =it
IAQUIHE & TH HFT q9x < Uz = femms ot »3 €3 four »mi v §
AUgs T0HS 3% g% o137 famr |
FUBt T MTISIES wite WIRAIEHS fe'e gEe= 96 3 fegdsr mi3 yersdl 8=
o T3 fitw (SHE $99: 0111041) 3 H H3 © 39 3 Jo feg w3 = g6 Thmr:
HIT S, 07/9% B.Ft9H:25.08.2022/2022-23
feg v3T UH 3T AET I X Qudt ide, 2013 ©F 9T 378-1 w3 99 &g ygat
T M3 NS T I XX[-A WS IH WiGHT, HOer SUsl T miIdids mMe
WHAEHS fe9 gewe J6 T9A NgAT 13T Aer I
(1)  HEge Wadas 9.13 § gefen/Aftmr A=ar w3 fer 397 ufgor A=ar:
913, tam e met qov o Ruat o fow foaret R 3 F RS Wi
35 sfegaest & w9 d&r w@gdt I, fagt feo8 feg gfor fomr
sfesded M3 fe'a Mamude sfesded der Agdt J1 Budas 3 fewer,
79 SUSH T §93 fe'g Midrude 3Tfedaed ©F fogast adt oSt aret 3t
fegt w3t feg qUaT ©F ¥98 mie sfegdedt € Hiféar &' aon o8
NMIAUIE STEdaed € Iaat J&T Adal &t J |
Il. d9H & We 96 fad §95 HfEar adt I Ael, 3T Hifear suast ®©
INTHG/DINIUTHS enirdT faguras T3, AR »i3 ATs &S H®3<T 13t
AT | UT H®3<T SISt Hifear e Hiféar 3° 7S fest © nieg Jat grdtet J1
(2)  Fger Miedtas 4.3 i gefen/Afonr a=er »i3 fer 39t ufgnr Aar:
A9 ST & HI9 »iust 939 H9d Ifde it darstet grer feer § 3t
FIdit w3 8R § fea mEeEt v for 29dt| ey &fem 3mE € Adu
fe'g §93 A® 9% AQ Had &t feq 7 £ 3 €U Gazr @ Huest
¥ g¢ ¥ AaE J1 HEg & &fen &9 Ton® fsgues A T €96 &fen
T AT ¥ ©f 7993 I feu Bfen It o It Ffmr mear:
-HEg T »idt 7E U3 3 IfAACIs 37 It w3 UAe J9s 3 R fos
feg ugfonr rHfsnr a=ar; At
-fedaefox Sa1 It quEt fe'g Fag & Ifregs S-imnretst. 3 ni3
feg Heg 3 -1 3ve @& fos udfonr mHfsnr aear |
fer 3 gmie, 598 f&H HHS 3 AT %di |
fer 3 gmie feg H3™ uTH I3 AfeT I Budas Igdism 3 ufgst quat &
A3 7T I
83 fou W3 ©F forrfes Ht sw37 fHw grT (SH6 399: 0106635) & 13T
INTUIAE & TH U7 IS =< U8E € femHs e st »is 83 fou y/ vz §
UTH gHS &% Jg% 137 famimi
iz feg, Wifear feo gmo Fagt & = far fa a3t Smiz 39 (DIN:
08508130) Tt 3E3ded T 39 I fimre 9% AwST »iH AT & MUt 3 siw
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LTD

BUSINESS PLAN

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2023 TO 31.03.2024

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
(Rs. In Lacs)
Quantity (Annual) 1,185.71
Average Quantity/Day 3.24
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 61,991.16
Other Income 310.80
Total 62,301.96
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Raw Milk 54,012.47
Direct Expenses 4,242.46
Cluster Office Expenses 732.53
Manpower Expenses 591.53
Administration Expenses 427.59
Financial Expenses 1.80
Selling and Distribution Expenses 1,688.60
Total 61,696.98
Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Dep. & Tax (EBITDA) 604.98
Interest Cost 20.21
Depreciation & Amortization 223.79
360.98

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBT)
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